
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ST. MARYS, GEORGIA 

June 17, 2013 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

6:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. INVOCATION: Councilmember Keith Post         

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. ROLL CALL                 QUORUM: YES____     NO____ 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 3, 2013 Public Hearing Meeting Minutes 

  June 3, 2013 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
        

VI. PRESENTATION: 

 

TEAM ST. MARYS-CAMDEN COUNTY SOFTBALL CHALLENGE:   

Mayor William T. DeLoughy 
 

VII. SET CONSENT AGENDA 

VIII. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

IX. GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC 

X. OLD BUSINESS:  
  

A. PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH HOSPITAL AUTHORITY: .............................. TAB “A” 

Mayor William T. DeLoughy  
   

B. CAMDEN FILM COMMISSION:  Councilmember Keith Post........................... TAB “B” 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE TWO POLICE OFFICERS: ………...... TAB “C” 

Request authorization to hire two full-time St. Marys Police Officers 
 

B. CHANGE ORDER REQUEST (GATEWAY) TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT GRANT:  

Request authorization for a change order for archaeology at the Gateway portion of 

the Transportation Enhancement Grant in the amount of $4,300 ………..... TAB “D” 
 

C. NEW ORDINANCE-DOCKING AND WATERFRONT ACCESS: Roger Weaver 

Request approval for a new ordinance to authorize the St. Marys Police Department 

to enforce docking and access at the waterfront docks …………………….. TAB “E” 
 

D. SPECIAL USE PERMIT-RECYCLING FACILITY (ERNEST QUINTAL):  Roger Weaver 



Mr. Ernest Quintal is requesting a Special Use Permit to locate a general recycling 

business on Point Peter Road, north of Industrial Drive …………………... TAB “F” 
 

E. NEW ORDINANCE-ANNEX  PARCEL #121-007E  (JACK GROSS): Roger Weaver 

Request authorization to annex by the 100% method parcel #121-007E owned by Mr. 

Jack Gross as C-2(Highway Commercial Zone) at his request ………….... TAB “G” 

 

XII. REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES:  
 

A. CITY CALENDAR: City Clerk 

XIII.  REPORT OF MAYOR 

XIV.  GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

This is a tentative agenda and is subject to change.  Please check with City Hall prior to the 

Meeting for any revisions.  



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 1 

 

CITY OF ST. MARYS, GEORGIA 

June 3, 2013 

5:45 p.m. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

DISULMONA, INC. D/B/A LUCKY DAWGS NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE 

 

 MINUTES 
 

The Mayor and Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met to conduct a public hearing on 

Monday, June 3, 2013 in the Council Chamber at City Hall. 
 

PRESENT WERE:  Mayor William T. DeLoughy 

  Councilmember Greg Bird 

  Councilmember Jim Gant 

  Councilmember Sidney Howell 

  Councilmember John Morrissey 

  Councilmember Keith Post (via telephone) 

  Councilmember Nancy Stasinis 

   

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:       Steven S. Crowell, City Manager 

  Jennifer Brown, Finance Director 

  Donna Folsom, Human Resources Director 

  Timothy Hatch, Police Chief 

  Artie Jones III, Economic Director 

  Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

  Roger Weaver, Planning Director 

                                                                   

Mayor DeLoughy called the public hearing to order at 5:49 p.m. for Disulmona, Inc. D/B/A 

Lucky Dawgs new alcohol license application.  The floor was opened to the public for questions 

and/or comments.   
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 

There were no comments from the public.   
 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Mayor DeLoughy declared the public hearing closed at 5:49 p.m. 

 

                                     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

               ____________________________ 

                                      Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk  

 

   
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 2 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

June 3, 2013 

6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

The Mayor and City Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met for its regular City Council 

session on Monday, June 3, 2013 in the Council Chamber at City Hall. 

 

PRESENT WERE:  Mayor William T. DeLoughy 

  Councilmember Greg Bird 

  Councilmember Jim Gant 

  Councilmember Sidney Howell 

  Councilmember John Morrissey 

  Councilmember Keith Post (via telephone) 

  Councilmember Nancy Stasinis 

 

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:       Steven S. Crowell, City Manager 

      Jennifer Brown, Finance Director 

  Donna Folsom, Human Resources Director 

  Timothy Hatch, Police Chief 

  Artie Jones III, Economic Director 

  Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

  Roger Weaver, Planning Director 

   

 

CALL TO ORDER:  

Mayor DeLoughy called the City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Mayor DeLoughy gave 

the invocation.  Mayor DeLoughy led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.  Council roll call 

indicated a quorum of Council members present for the meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  May 20, 2013 Budget Public Hearing Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Gant moved to approve the May 20, 2013 Budget Public Hearing meeting 

minutes.  Councilmember Howell seconded the motion.  Voting was recorded as follows: 
 

FOR     ABSTAINED   

  Councilmember Gant        Councilmember Bird 

  Councilmember Howell 

Councilmember Morrissey 

  Councilmember Post         

Councilmember Stasinis  
 

May 20, 2013 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

Councilmember Gant moved to approve the May 20, 2013 Regular City Council meeting 

minutes.  Councilmember Howell seconded the motion.  Voting was recorded as follows:   
 

FOR     ABSTAINED   

  Councilmember Gant        Councilmember Bird 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 3 

 

  Councilmember Howell 

Councilmember Morrissey 

  Councilmember Post         

Councilmember Stasinis 

 

PRESENTATION: 

BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS (TERM EXPIRATIONS): 

1. Hospital Authority (Betty Roberts, Frank Frasca, Colby Stilson, Gail Eaton) 

Mayor DeLoughy announced the upcoming vacancies on the Hospital Authority.  

Councilmember Howell asked if the appointments could be postponed until some of the issues 

could be resolved.  Mayor DeLoughy stated the by-laws would need to be reviewed.    
 

BOARD APPOINTMENTS (TERM EXPIRATIONS): 

1. Orange Hall Foundation (Keith Post, Sabrina Sterling, Leslie Wells and Tara Kinney) 

Councilmember Gant read the board application letter from Leslie Wells and commented that it 

was one of the best submittals he has received.  Councilmember Gant made a motion to re-

appoint Keith Post, Sabrina Sterling, Leslie Wells and Tara Kinney to the Orange Hall 

Foundation.  Councilmember Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of 

the motion.   
  

SET CONSENT AGENDA (*): 

Councilmember Stasinis moved to approve the consent agenda as Old Business A, and New 

Business A, D, I, J, L, N and O.   Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

Mayor DeLoughy added agenda items #1 under New Business as Project Rebirth Incentive 

Package Authorization and item R as Camden County Chamber of Commerce Board Nominees.  

Councilmember Howell made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Councilmember 

Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

Mike Wilson, 111 Yellow Bluff Trace:  Mr. Wilson spoke about the noise level coming 

from Borrell Creek Restaurant.  Mr. Wilson mentioned that Chief Hatch and Roger 

reviewed the Noise Ordinance with him.  Mr. Wilson requested a new Noise Ordinance 

and a timeline if possible.  Councilmember Morrissey requested that Roger Weaver 

review any sound barrier options.   
 

Mr. Crowell commented on the complexity of the audible instrument and asked Mr. 

Weaver to give a brief update.  Roger Weaver stated the owner was contacted, given a 

copy of the ordinance and supplied with a possible solution which included having the 

band play inside.   
 

Bob Nutter, 521 Moeckel:  Mr. Nutter applauded Council on their letter to government 

officials regarding the flood insurance.  Mr. Nutter also encouraged the press and citizens 

to do their research and become involved.  Mr. Nutter commented that waterfront 

property would be hard to sell.         



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 4 

 

 

Dick Russell, 93 Wright Street:  Mr. Russell gave a brief update of his time on the Airport 

Authority.  Mr. Russell referenced the approximately $96,000 balance in their account 

when he left the board.  Mr. Russell commented that the Airport Authority is not broke 

and the funds in their account are to cover expenses such as the one on the agenda.  Mr. 

Russell commented that the City should consider having the Airport Authority pay them 

for lawn maintenance.   
 

Larry White, 102 Sylvia’s Court:  Mr. White spoke about safety concerns at Pilot.  Mr. 

Morrissey asked if the Public Works Director would like to make a few comments.  

Bobby Marr commented on his conversation with Georgia Department of Transportation 

and reviewed a few options available which include: dedicated right turn lane, increasing 

the turn radius and shifting the center lane over.  Mr. Marr stated inviting Anne Purcell to 

view the situation first hand might assist in resolving some of the issues.  Mr. Morrissey 

asked if he could stress the safety issue and mentioned that people do not realize they 

need to stop at the line.  
 

Kathy White, 102 Sylvia’s Court:  Mrs. White stated the issue is not just the stop line but 

the turn is not wide enough for the trucks.  
 

David Grimm, 210 Wheeler Street:  Mr. Grimm stated he was speaking on behalf of Mr. 

Williams that currently leases the Snak Shop.  Mr. Grimm requested forty-eight hours to 

speak with the City Manager.  He also made a request to have the shop open for the 

BRAG event taking place over the weekend.  Mayor DeLoughy told Mr. Grimm he is 

welcome to meet with the City Manager.     
 

OLD BUSINESS:   
 

A. NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE DISULMONA, INC. (*) 
Council consideration to approve a new liquor license for Disulmona, Inc. D/B/A Lucky 

Dawgs for the sale of beer, wine and spirituous liquor on-premise consumption, with food 
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to approve the new alcohol license for Disulmona, 

Inc. D/B/A Lucky Dawgs.  Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

B. EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT POSITION (EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT):  

Request authorization to advertise and hire an Executive Administrative Assistant for the 

Mayor/City Manager’s Office   
 

Mr. Crowell stated he believed the direction from Council was to place it back on the agenda 

for discussion.  Mr. Crowell stated there are funds in the budget currently for the position and 

Council can remove that at any time which would mean the positions would be combined.  

Mr. Crowell stated he is inclined to combine the positions as well and there are some 

monetary savings for the City.  Councilmember Post stated he is in support of whatever 

decision the City Manager would like to make.  He stated his request for postponement was 

because he thought the City Manager might be assessing other options. 
 

Councilmember Gant stated whatever decision the City Manager makes, he wanted Council 

to review options for the Ward Hernandez Building.  Councilmember Stasinis made a motion 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 5 

 

to allow the City Manager to make the decision on the Executive Administrative Assistant 

position.  Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  The vote was recorded as follows: 
 

FOR     ABSTAINED   

  Councilmember Gant        Councilmember Bird 

  Councilmember Howell 

Councilmember Morrissey 

  Councilmember Post         

Councilmember Stasinis 

 

Councilmember Howell stated that maybe Municipal Court could be relocated. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. PROJECT REBIRTH INCENTIVE PACKAGE AUTHORIZATION:  (ADDED) Artie Jones, III  
 

Mr. Artie Jones, III (Economic Development Director) gave a brief overview of a company 

(referred to as Rebirth) that would like to relocate their corporate headquarters from Yulee, 

Florida to St. Marys, Georgia at the west entry gate of Osprey Cove subdivision.  Mr. Jones 

stated Rebirth has limited time to select a location.  He stated Rebirth would like to construct 

an 11,500 square foot building for their approximately 38 management and administrative 

personnel as their corporate office with payroll in the millions.  Mr. Jones stated the 

corporate headquarters oversees six saw mills in Florida and Georgia of approximately 800 

employees.  Mr. Jones stated they are the top producer of yellow pine in the United States.  

Mr. Jones stated he would like Council to consider a relocation package for Rebirth.   
 

Mr. Jones stated the Georgia Department of Economic Development, the Camden County 

Joint Development Authority and the St. Marys Economic Development Department 

coordinated in assisting Rebirth in their relocation requirement here in St. Marys, Georgia.  
 

Mr. Jones gave a brief overview of options available and stated he would like Council to 

review options 1, 2, 3 and 4.  Mr. Jones stated he believed option 1 is the most appealing.  

Councilmember Bird asked Mr. Jones if he had previously met with Rebirth and if they had 

asked for any concessions.  Mr. Bird stated every business pays a fee and if the City 

discounts the fees, bills for the City still have to be paid.  Councilmember Bird asked Mr. 

Jones if he initially contacted Rebirth or if they contacted him.  Mr. Jones stated he met with 

other Economic Development organizations and he approached Rebirth.  
 

Mayor DeLoughy stated he met with Rebirth and they wanted to keep everything 

confidential.  Mayor DeLoughy stated Rebirth ensured him they would be good neighbors.  

Councilmember Bird commented on the fee structure and if it was too high, then the City 

needs to reassess so every business can benefit.  Mr. Jones stated meetings will be held next 

week for the Enterprise Zone.  He stated the options listed allow the City to be competitive.  

Councilmember Bird asked the City Manager if the City is able to give a 25% discount 

across the board.   
 

Mr. Crowell stated the City is unable to waive fees on the utilities but that the property is 

vacant and once built there will be an increase in the tax base.  Mr. Crowell also stated that a 

Budget Ordinance will need to be in place.  Mr. Crowell stated it is a policy question.  



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 6 

 

Councilmember Morrissey stated he likes the possibility that the building might be expanded 

and congratulated Mr. Jones on his work.  Mr. Morrissey stated the Council is aware of the 

fees and requirement of utility but he would like to support businesses coming to the City.  

Councilmember Morrissey stated he is unsure if the City can provide an answer tonight. 
  

Councilmember Gant stated the City needs to move forward with an incentive to send a 

positive message to Rebirth.  Councilmember Gant also stated incentive packages need to be 

already in place.  Councilmember Stasinis stated it is important that St. Marys send a positive 

message that we support economic development in the City.  Mayor DeLoughy stated he was 

in favor of option 1.  Councilmember Post stated the reason Express Scripts opened in St. 

Marys is because of incentive packages.  Mr. Post also stated the City should not allow a 

small amount of money to exclude them from attracting this business especially since this 

company has roots in the community. 
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to approve option 1 at $20,000.  Councilmember 

Gant seconded the motion.  Councilmember Howell moved for discussion and stated he 

agrees with Councilmember Gant and Bird.  Mr. Howell stated the City should have 

incentive packages available.  He also commented that Gilman Company and the bag 

company came here because of incentives.  Councilmember Howell stated he feels the City 

should review the fees for everyone.   
 

Councilmember Bird stated he is for incentives but feels everyone should receive an 

incentive and it should be a percentage.  Councilmember Morrissey stated this is an 

important business and it is important to give Mr. Jones the tools to attract businesses.  

Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.       
 

A. VACATE AND RE-ENTER ORDER OF COUNCIL DENYING MR. REDDEN’S VARIANCE (*):   

City Attorney (Gary Moore) 

Consider vacating and re-entering City Council Order denying appeal by Mr. Redden of the 

Planning Commission’s denial of his Variance Request for his property at 124 Chelsea Place 
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to vacate and re-enter the City Council Order 

denying appeal by Mr. Redden for his property at 124 Chelsea Place.  Councilmember 

Morrissey seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

B. AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUNDING REQUEST (CRACK SEALING):   

Consideration of request to assist the Airport Authority in funding crack sealing at the St. 

Marys Airport 
 

Mr. Crowell stated there is a time restriction to move money from the Federal Aviation 

Administration to repair crack sealing a year earlier.  Mr. Crowell stated the Airport 

Authority is $25,000 in the hole due to legal fees paid.  Mr. Crowell commented that he is 

not aware of their plans for light repairs.  Mr. Crowell stated for $2,500.00 they would 

receive $45,000.00.  Councilmember Bird commented the Airport Authority should spend 

their funds then come to the City if no money is available.  Councilmember Morrissey stated 

it is unfortunate they are not present but an option might be to provide them with a six month 

loan but the Airport Authority would need to make that request. 
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 7 

 

Councilmember Bird made a motion to loan the Airport Authority the funds required to move 

the project forward if it is needed.  Councilmember Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting 

was unanimous in favor of the motion.       
 

C. ADOPTION OF COMPENSATION & CLASSIFICATION PLAN: Consideration to accept the 

Evergreen Compensation Analysis and direct staff regarding and implementation of plan 
 

Mr. Crowell stated his recommendation is the same as the consultants which is to move all 

personnel to the new minimum for approximately $400,000.  Mr. Crowell stated there were 

other options presented at the work session.   
 

Councilmember Morrissey made a motion on the Evergreen Compensation Study for all 

employees making $30,000 and under to move up 7% of the new minimum (employees 

move up by their individual calculated increase and no increase shall exceed a cap of 7%).  

All employees making over $30,000 will move up to 5% of the new minimum (employees 

move up by their individual calculated increase and no increase shall exceed a cap of 5%).  

An increase of 1.5% will be effective on July 1, 2013 and again on January 1, 2014.  For all 

employees who have not met the new minimum established, it will need to be reviewed next 

year by the next City Council.  Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.   
 

Councilmember Morrissey stated he reviewed the data and thanked the staff, Mr. Crowell 

and Evergreen.  Mr. Morrissey stated overall the two populations (30,000 and under/over 

30,000) were 7% for $30,000 and under and 5% for over $30,000.  The 1.5% and 1.5% 

increase gives an effective 3% increase annualized for the employees.  This will work well 

for the City.  The Finance Director (Jennifer Brown) asked for clarification on the 1.5% on 

July 1, 2013 and January 1, 2014.   
 

Mr. Crowell asked if the employees at or below the minimum of the new range and they are 

making less than $30,000 move up.  Councilmember Morrissey stated all employees move 

up to the new minimum that has been established but if an employee is moving up to the new 

minimum and the new minimum is over 7% they are capped at 7%.  Councilmember Gant 

asked Councilmember Morrissey to explain the reason he presented this particular pay 

increase.   
 

Councilmember Morrissey stated he reviewed the majority and some of the increases.  Mr. 

Morrissey stated some employees apparently came into the job and the way some of the pay 

scales were so large; he did not think it was justifiable.  One was a justifiable and reasonable 

increase based on some of the other employees.  The 1.5% and 1.5% will effectively give 

them 2.25% the first fiscal year but from then on it is annualized at 3%.  It helps balance the 

minimum raise by breaking the subsequent salary increase apart.   
 

Councilmember Morrissey stated the City is providing health benefits, clinic and a few other 

things to repair problems over the five years.  Councilmember Gant thanked the employees 

and stated they deserved a raise.  Mr. Gant mentioned the increase in health care costs which 

was absorbed by the City and was not passed on to the employees.  Councilmember Gant 

stated you have to look at it as a package.  Mayor DeLoughy stated the City had a good year 

last year and it was due to the employees.  He stated this will make the City competitive.  
  
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 8 

 

 

Mr. Crowell stated there was enough money in the budget to implement the alternative but it 

is less than the consultant’s recommendation.  Mr. Crowell stated the biggest competitor with 

the City is Kingsland.  Mr. Crowell stated it makes the City less competitive and if it is to 

save money, the City will be even further behind and compound the situation.  

Councilmember Morrissey referred to the situation the City is in right now, this is a good 

proposal.  Mr. Morrissey stated the next Council can revise this plan if they wish.  Mr. 

Crowell stated he would like flexibility of moving personnel from one grade to the other if 

needed.  Councilmember Gant stated the City Manager has that authority.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion.               
 

D. SNAK SHAK LEASE DEFAULT CONSIDERATION (*): Consideration to determine Snak Shak in 

default of lease and direct staff to proceed with rebidding the lease 
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to direct staff to proceed with rebidding the lease for 

the Snak Shak due to lease default.  Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  Voting 

was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

E. SALE OF LEAVE STAFF REPORT: City Manager ( Mr. Crowell) 
 

Councilmember Gant made a motion to eliminate the Sale of Leave over four years.  

Councilmember Post seconded the motion.  Councilmember Bird moved for discussion and 

stated at his first term, Council voted to eliminate the Sale of Leave.  Councilmember Post 

stated the Sale of Leave was revised with limits.  Councilmember Stasinis stated the phase 

out period should be reduced to two years versus four years.   
 

Councilmember Gant amended his motion to eliminate the Sale of Leave over two years.  

Councilmember Post seconded the motion.  Councilmember Morrissey thanked employees 

for working on the report.  Councilmember Gant withdrew his motion.  Councilmember Bird 

made a motion to eliminate the Sale of Leave over two years instructing the City Manager to 

phase-out the Sale of Leave 50% in FY 2014 and the rest in FY 2015.  Councilmember Gant 

seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 

 

F. RESOLUTION WELCOMING BOATERS TO ST. MARYS:  Resolution to convey support of the 

waterways, waterfront and harbor in St. Marys by all residents, visitors and businesses 
 

Mayor DeLoughy read the resolution.  Councilmember Gant made a motion to approve the 

Resolution Welcoming Boaters to St. Marys.  Councilmember Stasinis seconded the motion.  

Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  Councilmember Gant asked that the 

resolution be placed on the City website.  Mr. Crowell stated it would be placed on the City 

website and at the waterfront.   
 

G. FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE CORRESPONDENCE REQUEST: Request authorization for Mayor 

William T. DeLoughy to sign correspondence regarding the raising of flood insurance policy 

premiums 
 

Councilmember Bird made a motion to authorize Mayor William T. DeLoughy to sign 

FEMA Flood Insurance correspondence.  Councilmember Howell seconded the motion.  

Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  Councilmember Morrissey asked Roger 

Weaver (Planning Director) what steps might be taken next.  Councilmember Bird spoke 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 9 

 

briefly on waterfront insurance in Florida and suggested insurance personnel should be 

considered if a committee is considered.  Mayor DeLoughy wanted to ensure that 

Representative Ellis is added to the list of officials.  Councilmember Post made a suggestion 

for a word revision in the letter.        
 

H. GATEWAY DOCK FACILITY PUBLIC WORK SESSION:  Request authorization to select a date 

for a Public Work Session on the Gateway Dock Facility 
 

City Council selected Thursday, June 20, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. for the Gateway Dock Facility 

Public Work Session and Thursday, June 27, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. as an alternative date.   
 

I. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, US CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SERVICES (*):  

To renew a federal mandated agreement with DHS-USCIS for the verification of illegal 

aliens 
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to authorize Mayor DeLoughy to sign the federal 

agreement with the Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Citizenship & Immigration 

Services for the verification of illegal aliens.  Councilmember Morrissey seconded the 

motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

J. 3RD QUARTER TOWN HALL MEETING (*):  To schedule the 3
rd

 Quarter Town Hall meeting 

for Thursday, July 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to schedule the 3
rd

 Quarter Town Hall meeting for 

Thursday, July 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m.  Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  

Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

K. CONSIDERATION OF WATER & SEWER LINE EXTENSIONS:  Request Council direction on 

how to proceed with providing water and sewer services to areas currently not served 
 

Bobby Marr (Public Works Director) requested that Council prioritize the list so once 

funding becomes available he could implement it.  Councilmember Bird asked Mr. Marr if 

requests for service had been received.  Mr. Marr stated a few areas had requested service.  

Councilmember Bird stated Gaines Davis should be completed first, other areas in the City 

second then areas outside of the City (in County) would be last.  The Public Works Director 

briefly reviewed the list.  Councilmember Gant asked the City Manager if he had a 

recommendation on the priority.  Councilmember Stasinis stated Council might want to wait 

until later before implementing an order.   
 

Councilmember Morrissey asked the City Manager if the funds would come from SPLOST 

7.  Mr. Crowell stated depending on the outcome of Gaines Davis it may come from 

SPLOST 6 and 7.  Mr. Crowell commented that neighborhood meetings could be conducted 

to ascertain their perspective.  Mayor DeLoughy responded to an audience comment 

pertaining to the rate for areas annexed into the City.  Mayor DeLoughy stated that people 

wanted to be grandfathered in at the rate imposed at the time of annexation into the City.    
     

L. STREET LIGHT INSTALLATION 203 EAST HALL STREET (*):  Request authorization for 

Georgia Power to install a street light at 203 East Hall Street 
 



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 10 

 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to authorize Georgia Power to install a street light at 

203 East Hall Street, St. Marys, Georgia.  Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  

Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

M. SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE:  Request authorization to change the Solid Waste administration 

fee from $75.00 to $25.00  
 

Councilmember Morrissey asked the Finance Director (Jennifer Brown) to explain the 

request.  Mayor DeLoughy asked about account deposit.  Councilmember Gant asked the 

Finance Director the reason for the reduction.  Mrs. Brown stated this decrease would allow 

the City to be more in-line with Kingsland.  Councilmember Bird made a motion to authorize 

the Solid Waste administration fee reduction from $75.00 to $25.00.  Councilmember Howell 

seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

N. GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR CAREER CENTER (*): Lease Agreement 

Request approval for the Georgia Department of Labor to extend the lease starting July 1, 

2013 in the amount of $1,000 per month for a period of one year ending on June 30, 2014 
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to extend the lease starting July 1, 2013 in the 

amount of $1,000 per month for a period of one year ending on June 30, 2014.  

Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the 

motion. 
 

O. BUDGET ORDINANCE:  FY 2013 General Budget (Legal Fees Reimbursement) 

Amend the FY 2013 General Budget to record the reimbursement of Cumberland Harbour 

Legal Expenses and to increase the “Legal” line item to cover additional expenses as it is 

over budget $33,007.83  
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to approve the Budget Ordinance for the FY 2013 

General Budget to increase the “Legal” line item over budget at $33,007.83 and to record the 

reimbursement of Cumberland Harbour legal expenses.  Councilmember Morrissey seconded 

the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

P. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) FIVE YEAR APPROVAL REQUEST: Request approval 

of the five year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)  
 

Councilmember Morrissey made a motion to approve the five years Capital Improvement 

Plan (CIP).  Councilmember Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor 

of the motion. 
 

Q. FY 2014 BUDGET ORDINANCE:  Request approval to adopt the FY 2014 Budget  
 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to approve the FY 2014 Budget Ordinance.  

Councilmember Morrissey seconded the motion.  Voting was recorded as follows:   
 

FOR     ABSTAINED   

  Councilmember Gant        Councilmember Bird 

  Councilmember Howell 

Councilmember Morrissey 

  Councilmember Post         



MINUTES 

Public Hearing & City Council Mtg. 
June 3, 2013 

Page 11 

 

Councilmember Stasinis 
 

R. CAMDEN COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BOARD NOMINEES: (ADDED) 
    

Councilmember Gant made a motion to approve the nominees as presented from the Camden 

County Chamber of Commerce.  Councilmember Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion.  

 

REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES: 
  
A.  FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  Jennifer Brown 

The Finance Director, Jennifer Brown, presented the 10-month financial report on revenues 

and expenditures for the General Fund, Tourism, SPLOST, Water & Sewer, Solid Waste, and 

Aquatic Center Funds.  A copy of the report is attached as part of the official minutes.  

Councilmember Morrissey asked if the amount in General Fund was including the tram for 

Tourism.  The Finance Director stated no.  Councilmember Morrissey commented that he 

thought the amount dispersed to the City for Cumberland Harbour was closer to four million.  

Mrs. Brown stated that $450,000 is held separately.   
 

B. CITY CALENDAR: City Clerk 

The City Clerk announced the upcoming events, activities and meetings up to June 17, 2013.   

 

REPORT OF MAYOR: 

Mayor DeLoughy commented on the meeting with the Hospital Authority chairman and stated 

they are currently in the process of having an audit conducted.  Mayor DeLoughy stated the City 

was working with the Hospital Authority on suggestions.  

 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 

There were no comments at this time. 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

There were no comments at this time. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

There was no “Executive Session” at this time.  

 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilmember Howell made a motion for adjournment.  Councilmember Bird seconded the 

motion.  Mayor DeLoughy declared the meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk 
























































































	6.17.2013 TCity Council Meeting Agenda-P.pdf
	6.17.2013 City Council Packet
	Agenda
	Minutes
	Public Hearing-Disulmonia, Inc.-Lucky Dawgs
	City Council Mtg.

	Old Business
	A. Proposed Hospital Authority Agreement
	B. Camden Film Commission

	New BusinessA.Hire Authorization-Two Police Positions
	B. Change Order-Gateway Transportation Enhancement Grant
	C. New Ordinance-Docking & Waterfront Access
	D. Special Use Permit-Recycling Facility
	E. New Ordinance-Annex Jack Gross Parcel #121-007E





